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Completion of Park University’s  CCNE-accredited Bachelor of Science in Nursing (Pre-Licensure) program meets educational requirements to apply for an 

Registered Nurse (RN) license in the following states. 

Meets  Does Not Meet Under Review 

AR, KS, MO CA (program must meet all CA 

requirements), 
AL, AK, AZ, CO, CT, DE, DC, FL, GA, HI, IA, ID, IL, IN, KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, MI, MN, MS, MT, NE, 
NV, NH, NJ, NM, NC, ND, NY, OH, OK, OR, PA, PR, RI, SC, SD, TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, WA, WV, WI, 
WY,  

 
Links to State Agencies 

ALABAMA ALASKA ARIZONA ARKANSAS CALIFORNIA 

COLORADO CONNECTICUT DELAWARE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA FLORIDA 

GEORGIA HAWAII IDAHO  ILLINOIS INDIANA 

IOWA KANSAS KENTUCKY LOUISIANA MAINE 

MARYLAND MASSACHUSETTS MICHIGAN MINNESOTA MISSISSIPPI 

MISSOURI MONTANA NEBRASKA NEVADA NEW HAMPSHIRE 

NEW JERSEY NEW MEXICO NEW YORK NORTH CAROLINA NORTH DAKOTA 

OHIO OKLAHOMA OREGON PENNSYLVANIA PUERTO RICO 

RHODE ISLAND SOUTH CAROLINA SOUTH DAKOTA TENNESSEE  TEXAS 

US VIRGIN ISLANDS UTAH VERMONT VIRGINIA WASHINGTON 

WEST VIRGINIA WISCONSIN WYOMING 

 

https://www.aacnnursing.org/CCNE
https://www.park.edu/academics/explore-majors-programs/nursing-degree/
https://govt.westlaw.com/calregs/Document/ID4BFA30E736B44A99E20EC3DAF9184A7?viewType=FullText&originationContext=documenttoc&transitionType=CategoryPageItem&contextData=(sc.Default)
https://govt.westlaw.com/calregs/Document/ID4BFA30E736B44A99E20EC3DAF9184A7?viewType=FullText&originationContext=documenttoc&transitionType=CategoryPageItem&contextData=(sc.Default)
https://www.abn.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
https://www.azbn.gov/
https://www.arsbn.org/licensing
https://www.rn.ca.gov/applicants/lic-end.shtml
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/149382
http://floridasnursing.gov/
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
https://ibn.idaho.gov/
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Nursing.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm
https://nursing.iowa.gov/
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
https://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
https://nevadanursingboard.org/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/index.htm
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/pages/applications.aspx
https://nmbon.sks.com/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/
https://www.ncbon.com/
https://www.ndbon.org/
https://nursing.ohio.gov/
http://nursing.ok.gov/
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx#.VTEYxCFVhBd
http://www.salud.gov.pr/Pages/Home.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/
https://llr.sc.gov/pol/nursing
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
https://www.bon.texas.gov/
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/permits-licenses-and-certificates
https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/index.html
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission
https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/

